

Date	08-08-2022		
Time	14:30		
Location	ENGIE offices, Hollandiaweg 11 Nijmegen (and Teams)		
Attendees	ENGIE	5.1.2e	5.1.2e
		5.1.2e	5.1.2e
	De Klok / De Variabele	5.1.2e	5.1.2e
	ODRN	5.1.2e	5.1.2e
		5.1.2e	5.1.2e
	Waterschap Rivierenland	5.1.2e	
	BAM	5.1.2e	5.1.2e
Apologies	ODRN	5.1.2e	5.1.2e
	De Klok / De Variabele	5.1.2e	
	BCTN	5.1.2e	5.1.2e
		5.1.2e	5.1.2e
	Rijkswaterstaat	5.1.2e	
	Police	5.1.2e	5.1.2e
		5.1.2e	5.1.2e
Distribution	All invitees		

1.0 Apologies	
1.1	5.1.2e I received a few apologies. All invitees will receive the minutes of this meeting and therefore will be informed.
1.2	5.1.2e will be absent for a long time due to illness. His replacement 5.1.2e had a double appointment and was therefore unable to attend. 5.1.2e will update 5.1.2e on what was discussed during this meeting.
1.3	5.1.2e we would like to record this Teams session. Is that okay for all participants? No objection from the participants. 5.1.2e will record this session.
1.4	5.1.2e Any remarks regarding the Agenda? No remarks have been made.

2.0 Current Progress

- 2.1 5.1.2e explained current progress of the works on site. BAM is now focused on the boiler removal and the removal of galbestos sheets of the boiler house. A lot of research has been done on the structure in the past weeks. Design documents and RAMS (Risk Assessments and Method Statements) have been drafted. Non-structural demolition works are currently being executed.
- 2.2 Both the Wegc permit and the Waterschap Rivierenland permit have been applied for.
- 2.3 The necessary exclusion zone will require a road closure. This needs to be discussed with the stakeholders as it isn't as straightforward as one might think. This all will be discussed in a separate meeting.
- 2.4 Instead of just the DeNOx, this time the blow down will also include the Boiler House, and the concrete pedestal of the Turbine Hall.

3.0 Way forward

- 3.1 Next phase will be structural demolition to prepare the next blow down.
- 3.2 5.1.2e we aim for end September / beginning of October. No specific date available yet. Restricting to the weekends limits us. We want to have it all done before the 15th of October.
- 3.3 5.1.2e road closure needs to be part of a separate meeting. (Provisional closure) to accommodate stakeholders as much as possible. We are not closing the river this time, only the dock on the north side of the demolition site.
- 3.4 To minimize effect of vibrations and sound the following sequence is applicable on the blow down. DeNOx, Turbine Block, Bunkers, Boiler House.

4.0 Blow Down Manual and Vibration report

- 4.1 Both documents have been shared by ENGIE this morning.
- 4.2 Vibration report has been amended to the new situation with the boiler house and the concrete pedestal added to the blow down.
- 4.3 The blow down manual also focusses more on dust suppression compared to previous versions of the document.
- 4.4 5.1.2e: we will assess the Vibration report later this week.

5.0 Expectations for the next meetings

- 5.1 5.1.2e if we receive the requested information, we do not need an additional meeting.
- 5.2 5.1.2e we will send a letter of no objection
- 5.3 5.1.2e it's important to align with the Police to secure public order. This seems to be problematic due to the absence of the Police during this and previous meeting. We

would like to receive feedback on this matter during the next meetings(s). FH: See paragraph 1.2 of the meeting minutes.

- 5.4 **5.1.2e** For us the date is of importance. Personnel inside the building is easier to control than the lorries leaving our site (120 lorries) Maybe this can be discussed in a smaller committee.
- 5.5 **5.1.2e** Next meeting we will be able to give an update regarding traffic management. We will start having meetings for this as well.
- 5.6 **5.1.2e** Next meeting I would like to discuss the Blow Down Manual and details regarding the blow down day itself.

6.0 Any Other Business

- 6.1 **5.1.2e** Has all the asbestos been removed? SE, not yet, the asbestos removal is currently ongoing.
- 6.2 **5.1.2e** We would like to witness a test of the dust suppression equipment on site. **5.1.2e** ODRN will receive in invitation to witness the test approx. one week for blow down.
- 6.3 Are you in contact with the owner of the house located at the Sprengenweg? **5.1.2e** yes, we keep them updated and agreements will be made. **5.1.2e**: This also applies on Lliander and Tennet.
- 6.4 **5.1.2e** How will communication be dealt with? **5.1.2e**: Like last time. No reason for ENGIE to deviate from this.

7.0 Next meeting

- 7.1 19 September 2022 at 14:30